NORTH HEIDELBERG TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

January 25, 2023

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors of North Heidelberg Township was called to order at 7:00 P.M. The pledge of allegiance to the flag followed. Supervisors present were Chairman Mitch Wolfe and Supervisor Robert Klinger. Also in attendance were Township Solicitor Chris Hartman, Township Engineer Ryan Rhode, Zoning Officer Jeff Fiant, and Township Secretary Tanya Taatjes.

Minutes – The minutes from the December, 28 2022 BOS meeting were reviewed with no additions or corrections. Chairman Wolfe made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Klinger. Motion carried. The minutes from the January 3, 2023 Reorganization meeting were reviewed with no additions or corrections. Chairman Wolfe made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Klinger and the motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – The treasurer's report was provided for review. Chairman Wolfe made a motion that the treasurer's report be accepted as submitted subject to audit. Supervisor Klinger seconded the motion. Motion carried. Secretary Taatjes will check what the interest rate is for the bank accounts. It was noted that some bills were paid out of the General Fund that could have been paid from Liquid Fuels.

Public Comments on Agenda Items Only – None

Tax Collectors Report- The monthly Tax Collector Report for December was reviewed by Kloma Kalbach as well as the yearly report.

Correspondence – None

Planning Commission – The PC meeting scheduled for 1/19/23 was canceled.

Kraft Municipal Group- The clogged pipe under Heidelberg Farms Lane is the responsibility of the Township. Township Engineer Rhode will advise the best way to proceed with repair. The vacant home at 239 Lamms Mill Road is being torn down.

Road Report-The grader is in for repair. The tentative date for the new truck to arrive at the dealer is 1/28/23. Supervisor Klinger would like to get an estimate to have the trucks sandblasted and repainted due to salt damage. He will also get estimates for a new pressure washer.

Old Business-

- a. The new township website (northheidelbergtwp.org) is up and running. Please be patient while we learn how to navigate and update the new site.
- b. A motion was made by Supervisor Klinger to confirm Chairman Wolfe as the township representative for emergency management. The motion was seconded by Chairman Wolfe and the motion carried. The Blue Marsh Regional Emergency Management

North Heidelberg Township January 25, 2023 Page 2

Reorganization meeting is scheduled for 1/31/23. Elizabeth Shalters has volunteered to fill the coordinator position.

c. Chairman Wolfe attended an SR 183 Town Hall follow up meeting on 1/11/23 to discuss options and next steps for traffic calming/speed reduction. This meeting was invitation only and was not open to the public. Twelve different intersections of concern were identified. Different options, including federal and state funding were discussed.

New Business- None

Solicitor- None

Action Items- None

Public Comment- The Township plans on spending a significant amount of money from the General Fund on upcoming roadwork as well as the paying for the new truck. The website is backed up to the cloud.

Next Regular Meeting, Wednesday, February 22, 2023 at 7:00 PM.

Bills- A motion was made by Chairman Wolfe and seconded by Supervisor Klinger to pay bills and adjourn. Motion carried. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Tanya Taatjes, Secretary

People in attendance:

- 1. John Kalbach
- 2. Brian Swanson
- 3. Kloma Kalbach
- 4. Dave Hopkins
- 5. Jeff Schatz
- 6. Russell Getz
- 7. Jeff Schlaybach
- 8. Randy Lutz
- 9. John Kissling
- 10. Walter Stewart